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Ms Suzanne Westgate
General Manager of Land and Property
Transgrid
180 Thomas Street
HAYMARKET New South Wales 2000

(via email)

29/07/2022

Subject: Snowy 2.0 Transmission Connection (SSI 9717) Request for Additional Information

Dear Ms Westgate

I refer to your infrastructure application for the Snowy 2.0 Transmission Connection project (the project).  

The Department is requesting that you provide additional information confirming Transgrid’s proposed
biodiversity offsetting arrangements for the project.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided to the Department by
Friday 12 August 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative
timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Ko on 8217 2022 or via email at
anthony.ko@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
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